

# Meeting Minutes – Food for Life

---

**Location:** Scotland Road- Staff Room

**Date:** 10<sup>th</sup> May 2016

**Time:** 1:30pm

---

## Attendees

- Melloney Adams
- Lydia McColl
- Katherine Warner
- Jane Nixon
- Jane Leatham

## Non- attendees

### Last year's sports ambassadors

- Tyrese (Yr 6)
- Bradley (Yr 6)
- Mary (Yr 6)
- Helene (Yr 6)

### Selected school council members

- Lions (Yr5) Adam
- Jaguars (Yr5) Lauren
- Tigers (Yr 5) Eloise

## Overview

1. We discussed previous actions to determine the progress made since last time we met.

## Progress

Children were not required to attend this session due this being a meeting to discuss the progress of actions being worked on. Katherine or Lydia have relevant catch up meetings with the children after our meeting has taken place to keep the children informed and to give them the opportunity to raise any questions.

Mel has spoken to Kate Shaw who is leading this project to ascertain how far away we are from meeting the Bronze Criteria.

We discussed Family Service at Scotland Road and when this will be implemented. Mel advised that this is in the early stages of planning. Mel has had an initial meeting with City Catering and next week we will be trialing table layouts in the hall to ensure we can accommodate everyone in a family service setting. City Catering will then need to order all of the equipment required.

Lydia and Katherine provided an update on Grandparent Gardening Week, as well as the work Wioletta is doing with the children to get the planting underway across both campuses.

Fine Dining is working much better now the selected children are able to bring a friend along to dine with them.

Nursery and Reception have been having half a jacket potato instead of a full one. The feedback from Jane Leatham on behalf of the Middays is that the children are eating more. We will continue with this for children this age, unless the feedback changes.

Katherine has ordered a board to display Food for Life information in the hall at Kersall Drive to ensure we are promoting this initiative across both schools.

Katherine discussed the trip next week to Stonebridge Farm, this is something that the children will be a part of and will be able to share their experience with the rest of the school.

## **Actions**

1. MA/KW – To update the Food for Life portal and understand where we are in terms of meeting the Bronze Award criteria.
2. KW – To roll out the 'Clean Plates' incentive at Kersall Drive initially with a view to implementing at SR when Family Service is up and running. This idea was suggested by the children in the group.
3. JL – Fine Dining winners to be communicated to the office Wednesday lunchtime. The office to produce certificates ready for Thursday morning, the certificates are to be handed to the teachers.
4. LM – To organise a survey to go out to parents to gain feedback on the new menus at both schools.
5. LM – To contact Morrison's to see if they are still running there gardening initiative
6. MA – To implement Breakfast and Afterschool Club menu changes

The next meeting will be held in July, date to be confirmed.

